
Marysville City Council Meeting

December 13, 2010                                        7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall

Call to Order

Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Committee Report

Presentations
A. Swearing-in Police Officers
B. Employee Services Awards
C. Planning Commissioners Recognition
D. Volunteer of the Month

Audience Participation

Approval of Minutes (Written Comment Only Accepted from Audience.)
1. Approval of November 8, 2010 City Council Meeting Minutes.
2. Approval of November 15, 2010 City Council Work Session Minutes.
3. Approval of November 22, 2010 City Council Meeting Minutes.

Consent
4. Approval of November 17, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $420,529.19; Paid 

by Check Number’s 66653 through 66771 with Check Number 61241 Voided.
5. Approval of November 24, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $450,057.21; Paid 

by Check Number’s 66772 through 66882 with Check Number 65008 Voided.
6. Approval of November 19, 2010 Payroll in the Amount of $834,999.93; Paid 

by Check Number’s 23713 through 23750 with No Checks Voided.
7. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Renewal of Employment Agreement for the 

Golf Shop Supervisor Position.
8. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Visitor and Community Information Center 

Services Agreement between the Greater Marysville Tulalip Chamber of 
Commerce and City of Marysville.  *

9. Approval to Purchase a Stormwater/Wastewater Pump and Hoses from 
Power Prime Pumps in the Amount of $83,131.

10. Acceptance of the Public Works Renovation Project, Starting the 45-Day Lien 
Filing Period for Project Closeout.

11. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Second Amendment to Professional Services 
Agreement between City of Marysville and Puget Sound Security, Inc. for 
Security Services for Marysville Municipal Court.

12. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement 
between Okanogan County, Washington and the City of Marysville, 

Page 1 of 3



Marysville City Council Meeting   

              December 13, 2010                     7:00 p.m.                                        City Hall

Consent
Washington, for the Housing of Inmates in the Okanogan County Jail.

13. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Cooperative Service Agreement between City 
of Marysville and the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) for 
Wildlife Control Services from December 1, 2010 through November 31, 
2011.

14. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Renewal Agreement for Services between the 
City of Marysville and Allied Employers, Inc.

18. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Renewal of the City Attorney Retainer 
Agreement.

23. Approval of the December 3, 2010 Payroll in the Amount of 1,339,956.40; 
Paid by Check Number's 23751 through 23797.  *   

24. Approval of the December 1, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $434,796.67; 
Paid by Check Number's 66883 through 66999 with no Check's Voided. *

25. Approval of the December 8, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $761,598.29; 
Paid by Check Number's 67000 through 67083.  *

Review Bids

Public Hearings

New Business
15. A Resolution of the City of Marysville for the Acceptance of the Gift from 

Frank Taylor to Increase the Width of the Trail Corridor and Authorize the 
Mayor to Sign the Quit Claim Deed.

16. A Resolution of the City of Marysville, Washington Affirming the 
Recommendation of the Hearing Examiner and Granting a Conditional 
Shoreline Substantial Development Permit to Washington State Department 
of Transportation for the Construction of an Intelligent Transportation System 
Facility on Interstate 5.

17. An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending Marysville Municipal Code 
Chapter 2.30 Relating to the City Clerk.

19. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Interlocal Agreement Authorizing 
Establishment of the Snohomish County Tourism Promotion Area.  *

Legal

Mayor's Business
21. LEOFF 1 Disability Board Reappointment; John Soriano.
22. City Clerk Appointment; Sandy Langdon.

Staff Business

Call on Councilmembers

Page 2 of 3



Marysville City Council Meeting   

              December 13, 2010                     7:00 p.m.                                        City Hall

Executive Session

A. Litigation

B. Personnel

C. Real Estate

Adjourn
Special Accommodations: The City of Marysville strives to provide accessible 
meetings for people with disabilities. Please contact the City Clerk's Office at 
(360) 363-8000 or 1-800-833-6384 (Voice Relay), 1-800-833-6388 (TDD 
Relay) two days prior to the meeting date if any special accommodations are 
needed for this meeting.

*These items have been added or revised from the materials previously 
distributed in the packets for the December 6, 2010 Work Session.

Page 3 of 3



November 8, 2010 7:00 p.m. City Hall 

Page 1 of 2 

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 7:00 p.m.
Presentations
Employee Service Awards: The IT Group consisting of Network 
Administrator Chris Brown, Computer Support Technician I Joseph 
Finley, Systems Analyst Sandra Gyurkovics, Administrative Support 
Esther Nicolas, and IS Manager Worth Norton 

Presented

Volunteer of the Month – June Hanvold  Presented
Approval of October 11, 2010 City Council Meeting Minutes. Approved
Approval of October 13, 2010 City Council Budget Work Session 
Minutes.

Approved

Approval of October 18, 2010 City Council Work Session Minutes. Approved
Consent Agenda
Approval of October 20, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $324,551.33; 
Paid by Check Number's 66114 through 66266 with Check Number 
66107 Voided. 

Approved

Approval of October 27, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $1,000,406.38; 
Paid by Check Number's 66267 through 66391 with Check Number's 
40705, 41286, 41879, 43119, 43749, 47857, 48187, 48752, 49202, 
51051, 51370, 51659, 51910, 54031, and 65058 Voided. 

Approved

Approval of October 27, 2010 Payroll in the Amount of $396,351.62; 
Paid by Check Number’s 23382 through 23657 with Check Number 
23502 Voided and Reissued with Check Number 23658. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Renewal of Facility Use Agreement for 
AllianceOne, Inc. and Imposition of Usage Fee. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Residential Lease Agreement between 
the City of Marysville and Jeffrey and Jordan Lee. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Professional Services Agreement 
between City of Marysville and Strategies 360, Inc. for Consulting 
Services.

Approved

Review Bids
Public Hearing 
Public Hearing regarding the 2011 Proposed Budget. Held
New Business
An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Increasing Water, 
Sewer, and Surface Water Utility Rates and Amending Sections 
14.07.060, 14.07.070, and 14.19.050 of the Marysville Municipal Code 
as Allowed Under Section 14.07.075.

Approved
Ord. No. 2836

An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Levying EMS Taxes Upon All 
Property Real Personal and Utility Subject to Taxation Within the 
Corporate Limits of the City of Marysville, Washington for the Year 2011. 

Approved
Ord. No. 2837

An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Levying Regular Taxes Upon All 
Property Real, Personal and Utility Subject to Taxation Within the 
Corporate Limits of the City of Marysville, Washington for the Year 2011 
and Levying Taxes in Addition to the Regular Property Tax for Payment 
of Debt Service on the City's Unlimited General Obligation Bonds, 1986 

Approved
Ord. No. 2838

Item 1 - 1



November 8, 2010 7:00 p.m. City Hall 

Page 2 of 2 

and Refunded in 1996. 
An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Adopting a Budget for the City of 
Marysville, Washington, for the Year 2011, Setting Forth in Summary 
Form the Totals of Estimated Revenues and Appropriations of Each 
Separate Fund and the Aggregate Totals of All Such Funds Combined, 
and Establishing Compensation Levels as Proscribed by MMC 3.50.030.

Approved
Ord. No. 2839 

An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending Sections 3.65.010 of 
the Marysville Municipal Code to Increase the City Water and Sewer 
Gross  Receipts Tax Rate from Six Percent to Six and One Half Percent 
of Gross Receipts.   

Approved
Ord. No. 2840 

An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending Sections 3.64.020(1), 
3.64.030, and 3.64.040 of the Marysville Municipal Code, Relating to the 
Utility Tax on Telephone Services, Sale of Gases, and Sale of Electricity 

Approved
Ord. No. 2841 

Legal
Mayor’s Business 
Staff Business 
Call on Councilmembers 
Recess 8:50 p.m.
Executive Session 8:59 p.m.
Real Estate – three real estate items pursuant to RCW 42.30.110 (1)(c)
Adjournment 9:19 p.m.

Item 1 - 2



DRAFT

11/8/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 1 of 10 

COUNCIL MINUTES

Work Session 
November 8, 2010 

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance 

Mayor Nehring called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 

Roll Call 

Chief Administrative Officer Hirashima gave the roll call. The following staff and 
councilmembers were in attendance. John Mason from Mountain View Presbyterian 
Church gave the invocation. 

Mayor: Jon Nehring 

Council: Councilmember Carmen Rasmussen, Councilmember Jeff 
Seibert, Councilmember John Soriano, Councilmember Jeff 
Vaughan, Councilmember Lee Phillips, Councilmember 
Donna Wright and Councilmember Michael Stevens 

Also Present: Chief Administrative Officer Gloria Hirashima, Finance 
Director Sandy Langdon, Financial Planning Manager 
Denise Gritton, City Attorney Grant Weed, Public Works 
Director Kevin Nielsen, Parks and Recreation Director Jim 
Ballew, Commander Robb Lamoureux, Parks and 
Recreation Services Manager Tara Mizell, Doug Buell, 
Court Administrator Suzanne Elsner, Judge Fred Gillings, 
Network Administrator Chris Brown, Computer Support 
Technician I Joseph Finley, Systems Analyst Sandra 
Gyurkovics, Administrative Support Esther Nicolas, IS 
Manager Worth Norton, and Recording Secretary Laurie 
Hugdahl. 

Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Rasmussen, to 
excuse the absence of Councilmember Wright. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 

Committee Report 

Councilmember Seibert reported on the November 5 Public Works Committee
meeting where the following topics were discussed: 

Item 1 - 3



DRAFT

11/8/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 10 

� Debris management plan 
� Tabletop exercise for disaster planning 
� PUD buyout of water system in Soper Hill area 
� Surface water improvements for Public Works related to Public Works building 

Councilmember Vaughan reported on the November 4 Graffiti Task Force meeting 
where the following topics were discussed: 

� A Chamber of Commerce representative discussed a pilot project with a local 
cleanup company to demo a local cleanup methodology to address graffiti 
cleanup

� Update on progress on 116th Street Railroad Bridge. The Tribes are doing a 
good job of painting it when it gets tagged, but it needs to be fenced off so there 
is no access to the bridge.

� Good discussion about efforts by school district with various groups in the 
community working with families to identify youth who may be involved in these 
activities to help them be more productive members of society. 

Councilmember Seibert reported that on Thursday, November 4 the Fire Annexation 
Subcommittee met and discussed timelines, an ordinance, and assets. 

Presentations

A. Employee of the Month 

The IT Group consisting of Network Administrator Chris Brown, Computer Support 
Technician I Joseph Finley, Systems Analyst Sandra Gyurkovics, Administrative 
Support Esther Nicolas, and IS Manager Worth Norton were recognized as “Employees 
of the Month”. 

B. Volunteer of the Month 

June Hanvold - Mayor Nehring recognized Ms. Hanvold for her tremendous service to 
the community and thanked her for her service. Ms. Hanvold has been a volunteer at 
Allen Creek Community Church Seeds of Grace food bank for more than seven years. 
This food bank is serving over 180 families each week and during this difficult economic 
time and new families are coming all the time.

Audience Participation 

Richard and Jessica Ruele, 13025 48th Ave NE, Marysville, WA 98271, expressed 
frustration about code enforcement issues at a neighbor’s property at 13030 48th Ave 
NE, Marysville, WA 98271. She distributed photos of the situation and expressed 
frustration that nothing has been done to remedy the situation. CAO Hirashima 
indicated that staff would check about possible nuisance violations and would contact 
the Rueles.  

Item 1 - 4



DRAFT

11/8/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 10 

Tom King 3113 Sunnyside Blvd. and Jodi Hiatt, Strawberry Festival, 1220 2nd Street, 
Marysville, WA Tom King, spoke on behalf of the Marysville Kiwanis club regarding a 
proposal to operate a beer garden in conjunction with the Strawberry Festival’s Market 
in the Park on Friday and Saturday. On Sunday they would operate a pancake 
breakfast as a fundraiser. He explained that they have patterned it after the one that the 
Lake Stevens Kiwanis Club operates during Aquafest. He discussed projects that the 
Kiwanis Club hopes to fund with the funds raised by this venture. Jodi Hiatt expressed 
support for the idea on behalf of the Strawberry Festival Committee. 

Councilmember Rasmussen asked about measures they intend to have in place to 
prevent overexposure of the use of alcohol to minors who might be attending the event. 
She expressed concern about publicly having the consumption of alcohol in light of the 
fact that this is a family event. Ms. Hiatt responded that the beer garden would not be 
located on school property, but would be on 7th Street between the field and the tennis 
court and would be screened off. Drinks would be limited to two at a time and would 
have to be purchased before they enter the garden. They intend to bring in off-duty 
officers and have non-alcoholic beverages available. Ms. Hiatt added that the children’s 
activities at the market are at the south end of the field; this would be located at the 
north end of the field.

Approval of Minutes

1. Approval of October 11, 2010 City Council Meeting Minutes. 

Motion made by Councilmember Soriano, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
approve the October 11, 2010 City Council Meeting Minutes with Councilmember 
Phillips abstaining. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 

2. Approval of October 13, 2010 City Council Budget Work Session Minutes. 

Motion made by Councilmember Vaughan, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to 
approve the October 13, 2010 City Council Budget Work Session Minutes. Motion
passed unanimously 6-0. 

3. Approval of October 18, 2010 City Council Work Session Minutes. 

Councilmember Seibert pointed out that under roll call CAO Hirashima should be listed 
instead of CAO Swenson.

Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
approve the October 18, 2010 City Council Work Session Minutes. Motion passed 
unanimously (5-0) with Councilmember Rasmussen abstaining. 

Consent 

Motion made by Councilmember Vaughan, seconded by Councilmember Soriano, to 
approve the following Consent Agenda items 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, and 16:  

Item 1 - 5



DRAFT

11/8/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of 10 

4. Approval of October 20, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $324,551.33; Paid by 
Check Number's 66114 through 66266 with Check Number 66107 Voided. 

5. Approval of October 27, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $1,000,406.38; Paid 
by Check Number's 66267 through 66391 with Check Number's 40705, 
41286, 41879, 43119, 43749, 47857, 48187, 48752, 49202, 51051, 51370, 
51659, 51910, 54031, and 65058 Voided.

6. Approval of October 27, 2010 Payroll in the Amount of $396,351.62; Paid by 
Check Number’s 23382 through 23657 with Check Number 23502 Voided 
and Reissued with Check Number 23658. 

8. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Renewal of Facility Use Agreement for 
AllianceOne, Inc. and Imposition of Usage Fee. 

9. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Residential Lease Agreement between the 
City of Marysville and Jeffrey and Jordan Lee. 

16. Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Professional Services Agreement between 
City of Marysville and Strategies 360, Inc. for Consulting Services. 

Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 

Review Bids - None

Public Hearings

7. Public Hearing regarding the 2011 Proposed Budget. 

CAO Hirashima explained that they had discussed this issue in depth for quite awhile. 
She summarized the approach they have taken in tackling the budget issues this year.  

Finance Director Langdon reviewed the 2011 Preliminary Budget with a PowerPoint 
presentation as contained in the Council’s packet. 

CAO Hirashima commented that we are looking very carefully at each of the enterprise 
funds with the goal that expenditures will not exceed incoming revenues. This why we 
have been looking so closely at cuts we’ve had to make. The golf course is an area 
under scrutiny because there has been a need to subsidize it over the past few years. 
By taking a close look at this they believe that in the 2011 budget they will not need to 
subsidize this. A presentation on how some of the operations will be restructured will be 
coming in the next month.

Mayor Nehring thanked Sandy Langdon, CAO Hirashima, the finance department, 
directors, staff and the Council for the difficult work they have done on budget this year, 
which has been especially difficult. He commented that they have prioritized essentials 

Item 1 - 6



DRAFT

11/8/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 5 of 10 

and aggressively sought efficiencies where they can. This budget will allow the City to 
operate with stability during the recession without assuming they will come out of it 
anytime soon. Some of the priorities it accomplishes are: 

� Very conservative projections. 
� Ensures that this year’s operations will be paid for with this year’s revenues. 
� Increases reserves to a point where we can again operate with stability 

throughout the year. 
� Includes a comprehensive plan for tackling the debt they do have. 
� He expressed appreciation for the work done by staff, especially Jim Ballew, 

Kevin Nielsen, and all the golf course staff, for their work on the golf course 
issue.

Public Hearing: 

Mayor Nehring opened the public hearing at 8:02 p.m. There being no members of the 
public who wished to comment, the hearing was closed at 8:02 p.m. 

Council Comments and Discussion: 

Councilmember Rasmussen thanked the finance staff for the very clear and 
comprehensive presentation of the preliminary budget, especially this presentation. She 
asked about whether there is a possibility of funding the line item for Healthy 
Communities at even a reduced rate to maintain the commitment to this in the budget. 
Jim Ballew said that they are working on the Pioneering Healthy Communities grant 
which will replace the city’s contribution to the funding.

Councilmember Phillips echoed the comments about the level of detail that has been 
put into the budget. He expressed appreciation for the opportunities for involvement that 
the Council has had with the budget this year.

New Business 

10. An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Increasing Water, 
Sewer, and Surface Water Utility Rates and Amending Sections 14.07.060, 
14.07.070, and 14.19.050 of the Marysville Municipal Code as Allowed Under 
Section 14.07.075.

Motion made by Councilmember Soriano, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
approve Ordinance No. 2836 an Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington 
Increasing Water, Sewer, and Surface Water Utility Rates and Amending Sections 
14.07.060, 14.07.070, and 14.19.050 of the Marysville Municipal Code as Allowed 
Under Section 14.07.075. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 

11. An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Levying EMS Taxes Upon All 
Property Real Personal and Utility Subject to Taxation Within the Corporate 
Limits of the City of Marysville, Washington for the Year 2011.  

Item 1 - 7



DRAFT

11/8/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 6 of 10 

Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Rasmussen, to 
approve Ordinance No. 2837, an Ordinance of the City of Marysville Levying EMS 
Taxes Upon All Property Real Personal and Utility Subject to Taxation within the 
Corporate Limits of the City of Marysville, Washington for the Year 2011. Motion
passed unanimously (6-0). 

12. An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Levying Regular Taxes Upon All 
Property Real, Personal and Utility Subject to Taxation Within the 
Corporate Limits of the City of Marysville, Washington for the Year 2011 
and Levying Taxes in Addition to the Regular Property Tax for Payment of 
Debt Service on the City's Unlimited General Obligation Bonds, 1986 and 
Refunded in 1996.  

Councilmember Vaughan asked if the 0% option includes the banking. Finance Director 
Langdon replied that it does.

Councilmember Seibert asked about banked capacity. Finance Director Langdon 
explained that there is 3% that has been banked.

Councilmember Rasmussen clarified that the banking is automatically assumed even 
though it is not stated in the ordinance. Finance Director Langdon concurred. 

Councilmember Vaughan commented that the City has gone at least six years without 
increasing the property tax by not taking the 1%. In these economic times he thinks it 
would be a bad decision to raise taxes. He spoke of the importance of looking for other 
ways to bring revenues into the city. He agrees that the City needs to get in a better 
financial position but he does not think raising property taxes is the way to do it. If others 
are interested in this, he recommended taking it to a vote of the people. He spoke in 
support of not banking the additional 1%. He proposed that the ordinance for the 0% be 
amended so that there is not an additional 1% banked.

Motion made by Councilmember Vaughan, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to 
approve Ordinance No. 2838, an Ordinance of the City of Marysville Levying Regular 
Taxes Upon All Property Real, Personal and Utility Subject to Taxation Within the 
Corporate Limits of the City of Marysville, Washington for the Year 2011 and Levying 
Taxes in Addition to the Regular Property Tax for Payment of Debt Service on the City's 
Unlimited General Obligation Bonds, 1986 and Refunded in 1996.

Councilmember Phillips spoke in support of maintaining a banked amount in the case of 
emergency.

Councilmember Vaughan stated that if there is an emergent need, they could take it to 
the people who could support it. 

Councilmember Soriano spoke in support of Councilmember Vaughan’s motion. 

Item 1 - 8



DRAFT

11/8/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 7 of 10 

The Motion with the clarification that the 0% option be amended so that there is not an 
additional 1% banked passed (4-2) with Councilmembers Rasmussen and Phillips 
voting against.

13. An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Adopting a Budget for the City of 
Marysville, Washington, for the Year 2011, Setting Forth in Summary Form 
the Totals of Estimated Revenues and Appropriations of Each Separate 
Fund and the Aggregate Totals of All Such Funds Combined, and 
Establishing Compensation Levels as Proscribed by MMC 3.50.030.

Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
approve Ordinance No. 2839, an Ordinance of the City of Marysville Adopting a Budget 
for the City of Marysville, Washington, for the Year 2011, Setting Forth in Summary 
Form the Totals of Estimated Revenues and Appropriations of Each Separate Fund and 
the Aggregate Totals of All Such Funds Combined, and Establishing Compensation 
Levels as Proscribed by MMC 3.50.030, which is a 0% tax levy and includes no 
banking. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 

14. An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending Sections 3.65.010 of the 
Marysville Municipal Code to Increase the City Water and Sewer Gross  
Receipts Tax Rate from Six Percent to Six and One Half Percent of Gross 
Receipts.

Councilmember Seibert clarified that this is only raising tax on the city’s internal charges 
and does not affect the rate payer. Finance Langdon affirmed this. 

Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
approve Ordinance No. 2840, an Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending Sections 
3.65.010 of the Marysville Municipal Code to Increase the City Water and Sewer Gross 
Receipts Tax Rate from Six Percent to Six and One Half Percent of Gross Receipts. 
Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 

15. An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending Sections 3.64.020(1), 
3.64.030, and 3.64.040 of the Marysville Municipal Code, Relating to the 
Utility Tax on Telephone Services, Sale of Gases, and Sale of Electricity.  

Motion made by Councilmember Rasmussen, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to 
approve Ordinance No. 2841, an Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending Sections 
3.64.020(1), 3.64.030, and 3.64.040 of the Marysville Municipal Code, Relating to the 
Utility Tax on Telephone Services, Sale of Gases, and Sale of Electricity. Motion
passed unanimously (6-0). 

Legal - None

Mayor's Business 

Item 1 - 9



DRAFT

11/8/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 8 of 10 

� Mayor Nehring attended the ELL family information night at the Marysville School 
District. This was a great night for those individuals to get information from the 
city on all the organizations that can assist them. 

� The CT Board Meeting this past Thursday and had a public hearing on the CT 
Budget.

� The all-city food drive was a huge success. 5,080 pounds of food were collected 
and about $1,500 in cash. 

� Artistry in Nature show at the community center had over 400 people in 
attendance.

� The City will be having a city team for the Relay for Life in June. He encouraged 
anyone interested to participate. 

Staff Business

Jim Ballew: 
� He was very pleased the IT department was recognized for their 

accomplishments and expressed appreciation for all they do for the city. 
� Kiwanis got a hotel motel grant to upgrade electrical service with the tree wells 

along State Avenue.
� Restaurant RFPs going out right now. 

Commander Lamoureux commented that the Police Department is preparing operations 
plan for the Christmas holiday parade to provide for the safety of the public. 

Kevin Nielsen:  
� 83rd walkway to high school is being prepared. It should be completed shortly. 
� Ingraham has new turtles and crosswalks. 
� Leaves are falling, but crews have been very busy getting them picked up to help 

with flooding. 
� New LID lights at grove and 67th to light it up for pedestrian safety. 
� There was a major water main break on Friday when a contractor bored through 

a water main on 172nd. It happened early in the morning but was repaired by 
noon.

Suzanne Elsner expressed her appreciation for the IT Department’s work. 

Sandy Langdon: 
� She thanked the Council for another budget year. She thanked Denise Gritton for 

her excellent work. She echoed the importance of the recognition of the IT 
Department.

� PUD Notice will be going in the utility bills over the next three weeks in the 
annexation area. 

Grant Weed commented that State Supreme Court rendered a ruling concerning the 
municipal water law. The court ruled that the municipal water law was constitutional. He 
explained the significance of this to preserving the rights that are very important to the 

Item 1 - 10



DRAFT

11/8/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 9 of 10 

city. He stated the need for an executive session to discuss three matters concerning 
real estate with no action and expected to take 20 minutes. 

Gloria Hirashima expressed thanks to staff for all their work on the budget. She pointed 
out that the 2011 budget represents approximately a 10% workforce reduction between 
the vacancies and the layoffs. This will be a significant challenge for most departments 
who have been cut to their 2006 staffing levels while at the same time the population 
has more than doubled due to annexations. She cautioned the Council that they would 
see some challenges as staff tries to adjust to these issues.

Call on Councilmembers 

Carmen Rasmussen thanked Gloria for her comments. She agreed that the employees 
are the most tremendous asset that the city has. She reiterated their commitment to the 
employees, the work that they are doing, and the choices they will have to make as a 
result of the budget.

Lee Phillips had no comments. 

John Soriano thanked all the staff who helped in creating the budget.

Michael Stevens commented on how staff has made his inaugural budget cycle easier 
for him.

Jeff Vaughan echoed comments about the budget and the hard work that has been 
done. He appreciates how straightforward and honest the Mayor and CAO Hirashima 
have been throughout the whole process. This has been critical in the process. 

Jeff Seibert: 
� He thanked IT for their tremendous service. 
� Our portion of Ingraham Blvd. is excellent. 
� He made comments regarding the taxes, the budget and the economy. He 

expressed appreciation for all the work that went into the budget. 

Recess

Council recessed at 8:54 p.m. for five minutes after which time they reconvened into 
Executive Session as authorized by RCW 42.30.110 (1) (c) to discuss three matters 
concerning real estate. It was announced that the Executive Session would last 20 
minutes with no action expected.

Executive Session

A.    Litigation 

B.    Personnel 

Item 1 - 11



DRAFT

11/8/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 10 of 10 

C.    Real Estate – 3 items – RCW 42.30.110 (1) (c) 

Adjournment

Seeing no further business Mayor Nehring adjourned the meeting at 9:19 p.m. 

Approved this _______ day of ___________________, 2010. 

_________________________ ________________________  
Mayor April O’Brien 
Jon Nehring Deputy City Clerk 

Item 1 - 12



DRAFT

11/15/10 City Council Work Session Minutes 
Page 1 of 7 

COUNCIL MINUTES

Work Session 
November 15, 2010 

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance 

Mayor Nehring called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 

Roll Call 

Chief Administrative Officer Hirashima gave the roll call. The following staff and 
councilmembers were in attendance. 

Mayor: Jon Nehring 

Council: Carmen Rasmussen, Jeff Seibert, John Soriano, Michael 
Stevens, Jeff Vaughan, and Donna Wright,

Absent: Lee Phillips

Also Present: Chief Administrative Officer Gloria Hirashima, Finance 
Director Sandy Langdon, Chief Smith, City Attorney Grant 
Weed, Public Works Supt. Larry Larson, and Recording 
Secretary Laurie Hugdahl. 

Motion made by Councilmember Rasmussen, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, 
to excuse the absence of Lee Phillips. Motion passed unanimously (6-0).  

Committee Reports – None 

Presentations - None 

Discussion Items  

Approval of Minutes 

1.  Approval of October 25, 2010 City Council Meeting Minutes. 

2.  Approval of November 1, 2010 City Council Work Session Minutes. 

Consent 

Item 2 - 1



DRAFT

11/15/10 City Council Work Session Minutes 
Page 2 of 7 

3.  Approval of November 3, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $1,252,543.12; Paid by 
Check Number’s 66392 through 66500. 

4.  Approval of November 10, 2010 Claims. 

5.  Approval of November 5, 2010 Payroll in the Amount of $1,540,544.32; Paid by 
Check Number's 23659 through 23712. 

Review Bids 

Public Hearings 

New Business 

6.  Professional Services Agreement with FCS GROUP for the Public Utility District 
(PUD) Sunnyside Water System Appraisal Project. 

CAO Hirashima explained that this is to get an appraisal for the Sunnyside Water 
System that the City is attempting to purchase.

7.  Acknowledgement that the City of Marysville Received Grant Funding from the 
Justice Assistance Grant (aka BYRNE Grant) in the Amount of $13,176.00. 

Chief Smith explained that this is an acknowledgement that we received the grant. The 
money is being used for video arraignments for the courts. 

8.  Amendment Number 2 with Snohomish County to the Interlocal Agreement for 
Furnishing Equipment Maintenance/Repair Services for the Period of January 1, 
2011 through December 31, 2011. 

Public Works Supt. Larry Larson explained that this is an amendment to extend the 
2009 agreement for fleet services.

9.  Application for City Cab to Operate a For-Hire Business in Marysville. 

There was discussion about the possibility of having administrative approval for these in 
the future.

10.  Supplement Number 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Lane and 
Associates, Increasing the Maximum Amount Payable Under the Agreement by 
$10,000.00, for a Total Amount of $51,999.00. 

Supt. Larry Larson reviewed this item. 

11.  An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Relating to the City's 
Comprehensive Plan; and Amending Appendix C Fire Hydrant Utilization, of 

Item 2 - 2



DRAFT

11/15/10 City Council Work Session Minutes 
Page 3 of 7 

Appendix 8-2 Cross-Connection Control Program of the City of Marysville Water 
Comprehensive Plan, a Subelement of the Public Facilities and Services Element 
of the Marysville Growth Management Comprehensive Plan, Pursuant to the 
City's Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment and update Process. 

Supt. Larry Larson reviewed this item. City Attorney Grant Weed commented that 
adopting this ordinance gives them more power to enforce the law.  

12.  An Ordinance of the Marysville, Washington Relating to the City's 
Comprehensive Plan; Amending the Comprehensive Plan by the Adoption of the 
Marysville, Lakewood and Lake Stevens School Districts' 2010 - 2015 Capital 
Facilities Plan as a Subelement of the City's Comprehensive Plan and 
Establishing the Adoption of Said Plan and the Collection and Imposition of 
School Impact Fees, Pursuant to the City's Annual Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment and Update Process. 

Senior Planner Chris Holland reviewed the changes in school impact fees. The Planning 
Commission has recommended that the Council adopt the Marysville, Lakewood and 
Lake Stevens Capital Facilities Plans as presented. There were no comments or 
questions. 

13.  An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Relating to the City's Growth 
Management Act Comprehensive Plan; and Amending the Comprehensive Plan 
by Adopting Amendments to Chapter 4 - Land Use Element, Planning Area 10: 
Smokey Point Neighborhood, Designating the Planning Area as a "Potential 
Candidate as a Regional Manufacturing Industrial Center" and Including Relevant 
Policies and Standard Adopted in the Smokey Point Master Plan, Pursuant to the 
City's Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment and Update Process. 

Senior Planner Holland distributed and summarized comments they recently received 
from Snohomish County. CAO Hirashima added that this is something they have been 
talking about for awhile. They have discussed doing a joint-designation with the City of 
Arlington. She briefly reviewed next steps in the process.

Councilmember Rasmussen noted that the date of review listed in the ordinance on 
page 13-38 of the packet needs to be corrected.

14.  An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Relating to the Marysville 
Growth Management Comprehensive Plan, the City's Official Zoning Map, 
Ordinances No. 2131 and 2569, as Previously Amended, and the City's Zoning 
Code (MMC Title 19); and Approving the 2010 Citizen Initiated Comprehensive 
Plan Amendment Request (27th Avenue Corridor), which Amends the 
Comprehensive Plan's Land Use Map Designation for Property Located North of 
Gissberg Twin Lake Park, South of 169th Place NE, Between 25th Avenue NE 
and 27th Avenue NE, and Rezones Said Property from Low Density, Multi-Family 
(R-12) to Medium Density, Multi-Family (R-18) and Two Small Pockets of Mixed 

Item 2 - 3



DRAFT

11/15/10 City Council Work Session Minutes 
Page 4 of 7 

Use and General Commercial, Pursuant to the City's Annual Comprehensive 
Plan Amendment and Update Process. 

Senior Planner Holland noted that they have received three additional letters on this 
application since Friday. Those were distributed to the Council and the application was 
reviewed. The applicant is proposing an upzone from the current zoning. The City has 
received approximately 120 letters of opposition due to traffic concerns, a perceived 
increase in crime, and concerns about the change from the zoning at annexation. The 
property owners have requested that the Council hold their own hearing. Senior Planner 
reviewed the conditions which were proposed by staff and approved by Planning 
Commission as listed on page 8 of the staff recommendation. The Planning 
Commission is recommending approval of the application. 

Councilmember Rasmussen requested an enlarged and color copy of the Conceptual 
Site Plan. Senior Planner Holland replied that he would see if he could get one from the 
applicant.

15.  An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Making Technical Amendments and 
Corrections to Ordinance Number 2834 and Therefore Further Amending MMC 
Subsections 5.92.010 (11) and MMC 5.92.090 (1) (c).

CAO Hirashima explained that this is just housekeeping amendments to the tattoo 
ordinance that they just approved.  

16.  An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Amending the 2010 Budget. 

Finance Director Langdon explained that this is the year-end cleanup of the budget. She 
reviewed each item.

17.  A Resolution Amending Resolution 2272 of the City of Marysville Authorizing a 
Interfund Loan Not to Exceed $1,500,000 from the Waterworks Utility Fund 401 
to the Golf Fund 420, and Providing a Formula for Payment of Interest. 

Finance Director Langdon explained that they do not anticipate exceeding this amount, 
but they wanted to come forward with the amount that was enough to carry the golf 
course another year until they get another business plan together.

Legal

18.  Tolling Agreement between the City of Marysville and Clear Channel Outdoor, 
Inc.

CAO Hirashima explained that they feel it would be advisable to enter into a tolling 
agreement with Clear Channel until other alternatives can be discussed.

19.  An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Stating an Intent to Annex to 
and Join Snohomish County Fire Protection District No. 12 and Making a Finding 

Item 2 - 4



DRAFT

11/15/10 City Council Work Session Minutes 
Page 5 of 7 

that the Public Interest will be Served thereby, Authorizing the Filing of a Notice 
of Intention with the Snohomish County Boundary Review Board, Requesting 
that a Special Election be Called and Held on the Annexation on April 26, 2011 
or as Soon thereafter as Possible, Providing for Severability and Establishing an 
Effective Date. 

CAO Hirashima explained that negotiations are ongoing, but staff is recommending that 
they pursue the filing with the Boundary Review Board due to several deadlines they 
are looking at related to this. City Attorney Grant Weed explained that this is just the 
very first step in the process.

Mayor’s Business 

20.  Re-appointment of Donna Wright; Snohomish Health District Board of Health. 

Mayor Nehring explained that he is recommending reappointment of Donna Wright to 
the Snohomish Health District Board of Health. 

Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Rasmussen, to 
appoint Councilmember Wright to another term on the Snohomish Health District Board 
of Health. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 

Mayor’s Comments: 

Mayor Nehring gave an update on the SERS Board committee where they have been 
discussing how they will maintain and/or replace the system. He reviewed the status of 
the current system.

Mayor Nehring announced that he would be holding a Coffee Klatsch on Wednesday at 
3 p.m. 

Staff Business

Sandy Langdon stated that due to staff cuts they will no longer be doing passports as of 
January 1.

Chief Smith had the following items: 
� He requested that an item regarding a renewal for Chelan County be put on the 

agenda for next week. 
� The NITE team served two search warrants today. He discussed the results of 

those searches.
� Officer Waggoner from Island County helped stop a burglary in progress and 

took them into custody. 
� Redeployment is going very well.  
� Everett Animal Shelter has been notified about the ordinance change.
� Staff is working on a regional SWAT agreement. This will be a great tool for us.  

Item 2 - 5



DRAFT

11/15/10 City Council Work Session Minutes 
Page 6 of 7 

� One individual from Marysville is in the finals for the Mukilteo police chief job. 
This speaks very well for the City of Marysville as well as the individual. 

Chris Holland reported that last Friday Wal-Mart resubmitted for the project on Highway 
9 and 64th.

Larry Larson: 
� Staff is watching the weather forecast. He noted that we may have our first snow 

and ice challenge this weekend, but public works is ready. 
� Staff will be having a post-event meeting with the fire department, but everything 

looks good.  

Mayor Nehring commended Public Works on the sidewalks on 83rd.

Grant Weed stated that he had no new business and no need for an executive session. 

Gloria Hirashima remarked that it is good to see the police are excited about the 
redeployment. In all departments there is a lot of settling going on with people adjusting 
to their new positions and transfers.  

Call on Councilmembers 

Michael Stevens had no comments 

Carmen Rasmussen reported that the Parks Board met and Director Ballew reviewed 
the impacts of the cuts to the parks department. She suggested that it would be 
valuable to receive a verbal report from the directors of all the departments about the 
impacts to services and to clarify to the Council what the situation is. Jeff Seibert 
suggested that they wait so everyone can realize what the impact really will be. There 
was discussion about getting a report soon and then possibly an update in a few 
months.  Mayor Nehring indicated that he would discuss this with directors at the staff 
meeting.

Jeff Vaughan had no comments.

Donna Wright had no comments.

John Soriano had no comments.

Jeff Seibert: 
� He asked Chris Holland about the height restrictions in the proposed change in 

density in the comp plan. Chris Holland explained the reasoning for the 
restriction.

� Councilmember Seibert asked if they might consider selling passports in the 
future when they have more funding. Finance Director Langdon explained that 
this is a possibility, but discussed some issues related to this. 

Item 2 - 6



DRAFT

11/15/10 City Council Work Session Minutes 
Page 7 of 7 

Adjournment

Seeing no further business Mayor Nehring adjourned the meeting at 7:57 p.m. 

Approved this _______ day of ___________________, 2010. 

_________________________ ________________________  
Mayor Deputy City Clerk 
Jon Nehring April O’Brien 

Item 2 - 7



November 22, 2010 7:00 p.m. City Hall 

Page 1 of 3 

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 7:00 p.m.
Excuse Councilmember Soriano from tonight’s meeting due to traffic and 
weather.

Approved

Excuse Councilmember Stevens from tonight’s meeting due to traffic and 
weather.

Approved

Presentations
Dana Lambert, 30-Year Service Award Presented
Approval of Minutes
Approval of October 25, 2010 City Council Meeting Minutes. Approved
Approval of November 1, 2010 City Council Work Session Minutes. Approved
Consent Agenda
Approval of November 3, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $1,252,543.12; 
Paid by Check Number’s 66392 through 66500. 

Approved

Approval of November 10, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $256,781.62; 
Paid by Check Number's 66501 through 66652 with Check Number's 
65356 and 66378 Voided. 

Approved

Approval of November 5, 2010 Payroll in the Amount of $1,540,544.32; 
Paid by Check Number's 23659 through 23712. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Acknowledgement that the City of 
Marysville Received Grant Funding from the Justice Assistance Grant 
(aka BYRNE Grant) in the Amount of $13,176.00. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Amendment Number 2 with Snohomish 
County to the Interlocal Agreement for Furnishing Equipment 
Maintenance/Repair Services for the Period of January 1, 2011 through 
December 31, 2011. 

Approved

Authorize the Approval of the Application for City Cab to Operate a For-
Hire Business in Marysville. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Supplement Number 2 to the 
Professional Services Agreement with Lane and Associates, Increasing 
the Maximum Amount Payable Under the Agreement by $10,000.00, for a 
Total Amount of $51,999.00. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Tolling Agreement between the City of 
Marysville and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Professional Services Agreement with 
FCS GROUP for the Public Utility District (PUD) Sunnyside Water System 
Appraisal Project. 

Approved

Review Bids
Public Hearing 
New Business
Adopt an Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Relating to the 
City's Comprehensive Plan; and Amending Appendix C Fire Hydrant 
Utilization, of Appendix 8-2 Cross-Connnection Control Program of the 
City of Marysville Water Comprehensive Plan, a Subelement of the Public 
Facilities and Services Element of the Marysville Growth Management 
Comprehensive Plan, Pursuant to the City's Annual Comprehensive Plan 

Approved
Ord. No. 2842

Item 3 - 1



November 22, 2010 7:00 p.m. City Hall 

Page 2 of 3 

Amendment and update Process. 
Adopt an Ordinance of the Marysville, Washington Relating to the City's 
Comprehensive Plan; Amending the Comprehensive Plan by the 
Adoption of the Marysville, Lakewood and Lake Stevens School Districts' 
2010 - 2015 Capital Facilities Plan as a Subelement of the City's 
Comprehensive Plan and Establishing the Adoption of Said Plan and the 
Collection and Imposition of School Impact Fees, Pursuant to the City's 
Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment and Update Process. 

Approved
Ord. No. 2843

Adopt an Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Relating to the 
City's Growth Management Act Comprehensive Plan; and Amending the 
Comprehensive Plan by Adopting Amendments to Chapter 4 - Land Use 
Element, Planning Area 10: Smokey Point Neighborhood, Designating the 
Planning Area as a "Potential Candidate as a Regional Manufacturing 
Industrial Center" and Including Relevant Policies and Standard Adopted 
in the Smokey Point Master Plan, Pursuant to the City's Annual 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment and Update Process. 

Approved
Ord. No. 2844

Adopt an Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Relating to the 
Marysville Growth Management Comprehensive Plan, the City's Official 
Zoning Map, Ordinances No. 2131 and 2569, as Previously Amended, 
and the City's Zoning Code (MMC Title 19); and Approving the 2010 
Citizen Initiated Comprehensive Plan Amendment Request (27th Avenue 
Corridor), which Amends the Comprehensive Plan's Land Use Map 
Designation for Property Located North of Gissberg Twin Lake Park, 
South of 169th Place NE, Between 25th Avenue NE and 27th Avenue 
NE, and Rezones Said Property from Low Density, Multi-Family (R-12) to 
Medium Density, Multi-Family (R-18) and Two Small Pockets of Mixed 
Use and General Commercial, Pursuant to the City's Annual 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment and Update Process. 

Approved
Ord. No. 2845 

Adopt an Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Making Technical 
Amendments and Corrections to Ordinance Number 2834 and Therefore 
Further Amending MMC Subsections 5.92.010 (11) and MMC 5.92.090 
(1) (c). 

Approved
Ord. No. 2846 

Adopt an Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Amending the 
2010 Budget and Providing for the Increase of Certain Expenditure Items 
as Budgeted for in Ordinance No. 2798 as Amended by Ordinance No. 
2814, 2822, and 2831. 

Approved
Ord. No. 2847 

Adopt a Resolution Amending Resolution 2272 of the City of Marysville 
Authorizing an Interfund Loan Not to Exceed $1,500,000 from the 
Waterworks Utility Fund 401 to the Golf Fund 420, and Providing a 
Formula for Payment of Interest. 

Approved
Res. No. 2296

Adopt an Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Stating an 
Intent to Annex to and Join Snohomish County Fire Protection District No. 
12 and Making a Finding that the Public Interest will be Served thereby, 
Authorizing the Filing of a Notice of Intention with the Snohomish County 
Boundary Review Board, Requesting that a Special Election be Called 
and Held on the Annexation on April 26, 2011 or as Soon thereafter as 

Approved
Ord. No. 2848 

Item 3 - 2



November 22, 2010 7:00 p.m. City Hall 

Page 3 of 3 

Possible, Providing for Severability and Establishing an Effective Date. 
Legal
Mayor’s Business 
Staff Business 
Call on Councilmembers 
Adjournment 8:04 p.m.

Item 3 - 3



DRAFT

11/22/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 1 of 9 

COUNCIL MINUTES

City Council Meeting 
November 22, 2010 

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance 

Mayor Nehring called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 

Roll Call 

Chief Administrative Officer Hirashima gave the roll call. The following staff and 
councilmembers were in attendance. John Mason from Mountain View Presbyterian 
Church gave the invocation. 

Mayor: Jon Nehring 

Council: Councilmember Carmen Rasmussen, Councilmember Jeff 
Seibert, Councilmember Jeff Vaughan, Councilmember Lee 
Phillips, and Councilmember Donna Wright 

Absent: Councilmember Stevens and Councilmember Soriano 

Also Present: Chief Administrative Officer Gloria Hirashima, Finance 
Director Sandy Langdon, City Attorney Grant Weed, Senior 
Planner Chris Holland, Public Works Supt. Larry Larsen 

CAO Hirashima noted that Councilmember Stevens and Councilmember Soriano were 
stuck in traffic.

Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Phillips, to 
excuse Councilmember Soriano from tonight’s meeting due to traffic and weather. 
Motion passed unanimously (5-0).

Motion made by Councilmember Phillips, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to 
excuse Councilmember Stevens from tonight’s meeting due to traffic and weather. 
Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 

Committee Report 

Councilmember Rasmussen reported on the Marysville Parks and Recreation 
Advisory Board meeting on November 10.

Item 3 - 4



DRAFT

11/22/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 9 

� At the meeting there was a presentation by the Marysville Kiwanis Club. They 
want to change the name of Kiwanis Park to Kiwanis Memorial Park as they have 
several memory plaques and trees that are planted in the park. This will be 
considered by the Board. They also want to master plan the park in order to 
make improvements in a cohesive manner. They intend to work with the parks 
department to master plan what the park might look like in the future. They are 
also looking at becoming a full 501(c)3.

� The daughter of Dorothy and Ray Stanton was at the meeting requesting to add 
her mother’s name to the park bench that has Ray Stanton’s name on it at the 
waterfront park. That action will be taken.

� Jim Ballew went over the 2011 budget and the impact that it will have on the 
parks department.

� Merrysville for the Holidays is on track. Maryke has worked hard at developing 
partnerships with the business community. The event will be held on December 4 
and will start with a parade at 6:30 followed by the water tower lighting at 7 p.m. 
The holiday craft show will start at 2:00 at the community center.

� Parks and Recreation fees for 2011 are still under review because the school 
district has not finalized what changes they will make to charges for school 
rentals.

Presentations

A. Employee Service Awards

� Dana Lambert, Public Works, Maintenance Worker II - 30 Years of Service 

Audience Participation - None

Motion made by Councilmember Rasmussen, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to 
take comment under item 14 at the time that item is discussed. Motion passed 
unanimously (5-0). 

Approval of Minutes

1.  Approval of October 25, 2010 City Council Meeting Minutes. 

Motion made by Councilmember Rasmussen, seconded by Councilmember Wright, to 
approve the October 25, 2010 City Council Meeting Minutes as presented. Motion
passed unanimously (5-0). 

2.  Approval of November 1, 2010 City Council Work Session Minutes. 

Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
approve the November 1, 2010 City Council Work Session Minutes as presented. 
Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 

Item 3 - 5



DRAFT

11/22/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 9 

Consent 

3.  Approval of November 3, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $1,252,543.12; Paid by 
Check Number’s 66392 through 66500. 

4.  Approval of November 10, 2010 Claims in the Amount of $256,781.62; Paid by 
Check Number's 66501 through 66652 with Check Number's 65356 and 66378 
Voided.

5.  Approval of November 5, 2010 Payroll in the Amount of $1,540,544.32; Paid by 
Check Number's 23659 through 23712. 

7.  Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Acknowledgement that the City of Marysville 
Received Grant Funding from the Justice Assistance Grant (aka BYRNE Grant) 
in the Amount of $13,176.00. 

8.  Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Amendment Number 2 with Snohomish County 
to the Interlocal Agreement for Furnishing Equipment Maintenance/Repair 
Services for the Period of January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011. 

9.  Authorize the Approval of the Application for City Cab to Operate a For-Hire 
Business in Marysville. 

10.  Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Supplement Number 2 to the Professional 
Services Agreement with Lane and Associates, Increasing the Maximum Amount 
Payable Under the Agreement by $10,000.00, for a Total Amount of $51,999.00. 

18.  Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Tolling Agreement between the City of Marysville 
and Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc. 

Councilmember Rasmussen requested that item 6 be removed from the Consent 
Agenda.

Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Rasmussen, to 
approve Consent Agenda items 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 10, and 18. Motion passed unanimously 
(5-0).

6.  Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Professional Services Agreement with FCS 
GROUP for the Public Utility District (PUD) Sunnyside Water System Appraisal 
Project.

Councilmember Rasmussen pointed out that throughout the document the Snohomish 
County PUD is referred to as the Snohomish PUD. City Attorney Grant Weed suggested 
that Council could approve this subject to getting the reference corrected.

Motion made by Councilmember Rasmussen, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to 
authorize the Mayor to Sign the Professional Services Agreement with FCS GROUP for 

Item 3 - 6



DRAFT

11/22/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of 9 

the Public Utility District (PUD) Sunnyside Water System Appraisal Project with the 
understanding that all places where Snohomish PUD is referenced will be amended to 
the correct legal name. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 

Review Bids - None

Public Hearings - None 

New Business 

11.  An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Relating to the City's 
Comprehensive Plan; and Amending Appendix C Fire Hydrant Utilization, of 
Appendix 8-2 Cross-Connnection Control Program of the City of Marysville Water 
Comprehensive Plan, a Subelement of the Public Facilities and Services Element 
of the Marysville Growth Management Comprehensive Plan, Pursuant to the 
City's Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment and update Process. 

Senior Planner Holland explained that there are four comprehensive plan amendments 
on the agenda tonight. Item 11 is a non-project action amendment to amend the fire 
hydrant utilization portion of the Water Comprehensive Plan. The intent of the 
amendment is to prevent cross-connections to the City’s water supply, to implement a 
new vehicle fill station application, a new hydrant meter application and also amend the 
fee structure in order to cover the administrative permit processing and permit review 
notification. The Planning Commission has held a public hearing on the item and is 
recommending that the Council adopt this as presented tonight.

Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to adopt 
Ordinance No. 2842. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 

12.  An Ordinance of the Marysville, Washington Relating to the City's 
Comprehensive Plan; Amending the Comprehensive Plan by the Adoption of the 
Marysville, Lakewood and Lake Stevens School Districts' 2010 - 2015 Capital 
Facilities Plan as a Subelement of the City's Comprehensive Plan and 
Establishing the Adoption of Said Plan and the Collection and Imposition of 
School Impact Fees, Pursuant to the City's Annual Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment and Update Process. 

Senior Planner Holland explained that this is another non-project action proposing 
adoption of the Marysville, Lakewood and Lake Stevens school districts capital facilities 
plans. He noted that the current rate for the Marysville School District would be reduced 
by approximately $1500 for single family and approximately $1000 for multi-family. In 
addition, the Lakewood School District single family rate would be reduced by $126 and 
the multi-family rate by approximately $750. The Lake Stevens impact fee would 
increase slightly by $118 for single family, $350 for duplex and town homes, and an 
additional $315 for multi-family. The Planning Commission has held public hearings on 
these items and is recommending approval as presented.

Item 3 - 7



DRAFT

11/22/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 5 of 9 

Motion made by Councilmember Rasmussen, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, 
to adopt Ordinance No. 2843. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 

13.  An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Relating to the City's Growth 
Management Act Comprehensive Plan; and Amending the Comprehensive Plan 
by Adopting Amendments to Chapter 4 - Land Use Element, Planning Area 10: 
Smokey Point Neighborhood, Designating the Planning Area as a "Potential 
Candidate as a Regional Manufacturing Industrial Center" and Including Relevant 
Policies and Standard Adopted in the Smokey Point Master Plan, Pursuant to the 
City's Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment and Update Process.

Senior Planner Holland reviewed this item. This is an amendment to Planning Area 10, 
which is the Smokey Point Neighborhood of the Marysville Comprehensive Plan. Staff is 
proposing to identify this planning area as a potential candidate for a Regional 
Manufacturing Industrial Center. This is the first step in a process to open up the area to 
some economic development funding that might not otherwise be available to the city. 
In addition, the city is hoping to work with Arlington as well as Snohomish County in the 
future to designate a larger area. The Planning Commission held a public hearing on 
this item and is recommending approval as presented.

Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Wright, to adopt 
Ordinance No. 2844. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 

14.  An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Relating to the Marysville 
Growth Management Comprehensive Plan, the City's Official Zoning Map, 
Ordinances No. 2131 and 2569, as Previously Amended, and the City's Zoning 
Code (MMC Title 19); and Approving the 2010 Citizen Initiated Comprehensive 
Plan Amendment Request (27th Avenue Corridor), which Amends the 
Comprehensive Plan's Land Use Map Designation for Property Located North of 
Gissberg Twin Lake Park, South of 169th Place NE, Between 25th Avenue NE 
and 27th Avenue NE, and Rezones Said Property from Low Density, Multi-Family 
(R-12) to Medium Density, Multi-Family (R-18) and Two Small Pockets of Mixed 
Use and General Commercial, Pursuant to the City's Annual Comprehensive 
Plan Amendment and Update Process.

Senior Planner Holland reviewed this application for rezone which would change the 
land use designation from R-12 to R-18. They are also proposing two small pockets: 
one of mixed use commercial designation and one of general commercial designation. 
This is due to where the future road alignments would be. Through the planning review 
process staff has received more than 200 letters of opposition regarding this from the 
property owners to the north and the property owners to the west. He stated that they 
recently received a preliminary application for a multi-family development at that 
location. The Planning Commission held a public hearing on this application and they 
have recommended that Council adopt the proposal subject to the conditions outlined in 
the Staff Recommendation.

Public Comment: 

Item 3 - 8



DRAFT

11/22/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 6 of 9 

Gerald Osterman, 2605 169th Street NE, Marysville, 98271, President of Lakewood 
Meadow Association, stated that the residents of Crystal Tree were not able to make 
tonight’s meeting due to the weather. He reviewed the history of this property and 
objected to the change in zoning west of 27th from R-12 to R-18. He expressed support 
for preserving the existing R-12 zoning. 

Council Discussion: 

Councilmember Seibert asked if the conceptual site plan meets the staff 
recommendations for buffers, height limitations, and setbacks. Senior Planner Holland 
indicated that it did. Councilmember Seibert expressed concern about the parking which 
was shown adjacent to the existing single-family housing. He then expressed concerns 
about the roads as shown on the conceptual site plan.

Councilmember Rasmussen commented that under the current zoning the city could not 
impose the additional protections such as setbacks, landscaping, etc. to the property. 
The proposed conditions are actually making the property more desirable than going 
under the R-12 without those restrictions. Senior Planner Holland concurred that the 
current code would not allow staff to apply any additional restrictions for setbacks or 
height limitations. The upzone with the requirements that the city is putting on it actually 
adds an aesthetic protection.

Councilmember Wright stated that the Planning Commission and the staff have taken a 
great deal of time and thought on this matter, particularly with the comments from staff 
that it will increase the opportunity to have more control.

Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to 
adopt Ordinance No. 2845. Motion passed (4-1) with Councilmember Seibert voting 
against the motion. 

15.  An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Making Technical Amendments and 
Corrections to Ordinance Number 2834 and Therefore Further Amending MMC 
Subsections 5.92.010 (11) and MMC 5.92.090 (1) (c). 

CAO Hirashima explained that this is just a clean-up ordinance on the tattoo parlor 
ordinance.

Motion made by Councilmember Rasmussen, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, 
to adopt Ordinance No. 2846. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 

16.  An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Amending the 2010 Budget 
and Providing for the Increase of Certain Expenditure Items as Budgeted for in 
Ordinance No. 2798 as Amended by Ordinance No. 2814, 2822, and 2831.

Finance Director Langdon noted that the update regarding the purchase of the tractor 
for the golf course had been made in this version. 

Item 3 - 9



DRAFT

11/22/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 7 of 9 

Motion made by Councilmember Vaughan, seconded by Councilmember Seibert, to 
adopt Ordinance No. 2847. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 

17.  A Resolution Amending Resolution 2272 of the City of Marysville Authorizing an 
Interfund Loan Not to Exceed $1,500,000 from the Waterworks Utility Fund 401 
to the Golf Fund 420, and Providing a Formula for Payment of Interest. 

Motion made by Councilmember Vaughan, seconded by Councilmember Wright, to 
adopt Resolution No. 2296. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 

19.  An Ordinance of the City of Marysville, Washington Stating an Intent to Annex to 
and Join Snohomish County Fire Protection District No. 12 and Making a Finding 
that the Public Interest will be Served thereby, Authorizing the Filing of a Notice 
of Intention with the Snohomish County Boundary Review Board, Requesting 
that a Special Election be Called and Held on the Annexation on April 26, 2011 
or as Soon thereafter as Possible, Providing for Severability and Establishing an 
Effective Date. 

Motion made by Councilmember Rasmussen, seconded by Councilmember Wright, to 
adopt Ordinance No. 2848. Motion passed unanimously (5-0). 

Legal - None 

Mayor's Business 

Mayor Nehring reported that: 
� About 14 people attended the Coffee Klatsch last Wednesday. They had some 

great ideas and thoughts to share. The common theme seems to be code 
enforcement, especially in the annexation area. He stated that he is getting 3 to 4 
code enforcement requests a week. Code Enforcement Officer Paul Rochon is 
doing a fantastic job, but there is only one of him.

� He gave an update on the EDC Legislative reception was last Tuesday.
� He stated that they have at least four confirmed legislators coming to the North-

end Mayors meeting that they are hosting once a month. 
� Snohomish County Tomorrow finished the countywide planning policies. In 

January they will go over the affordable housing piece.  
� He attended an Everett Chamber of Commerce event last week. They are 

predicting a fairly flat economy. The job recovery is far different this time from 
other recessions, primarily because we’ve possibly permanently lost jobs in 
certain sectors that won’t bounce back to the levels they were at. Those people 
are going to be unemployed until they can obtain the type of skills that they can 
employ in another industry. He stressed the importance of keeping recovery 
predictions conservative. 

� The SR-9 Coalition continues to meet. They will be going down to Olympia to 
lobby for this issue.

Item 3 - 10



DRAFT

11/22/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 8 of 9 

� He wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 

Staff Business 

Larry Larsen: 
� He gave an update on the ongoing weather situation.
� Waste Management has activated their winter plan. They were 99% successful 

today as a result of parking their trucks in Marysville.  
� He stated that there was not much on the agenda for the December Public 

Works Committee meeting. There was consensus to postpone the meeting to 
January.

Mayor Nehing commended Larry Larsen and the Public Works crews on the work they 
are doing with the roads. 

Chris Holland had no comments. 

Sandy Langdon reminded the Council that the Finance Committee meeting scheduled 
for December will be postponed to January. 

Grant Weed stated that there was no need for an Executive Session tonight. He wished 
everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 

Gloria Hirashima informed the Council that: 
� There is a formal notice out for golf course restaurant RFPs. They have had 

contact from several restaurateurs who are interested in renting the property.
� Staff is continuing to plan the economic summit with the Tulalip Tribes and the 

City of Arlington. The date reserved for that is May 25, 2011.
� The City received notice that it is likely that there won’t be an appropriation for 

the Qwuloolt project due to the federal financial situation. 
� She commended the street crews for the work they are doing in this snow event. 

This is a great example of how dependent we are on the Public Works 
department, especially the Streets department. She applauded their tremendous 
planning for this type of event. She discussed the need to find a regular source of 
funding identified for the street operations.

Mayor Nehring commented that Doug Buell added an emergency alert button to the 
website to inform citizens of updates.

Call on Councilmembers 

Carmen Rasmussen stated that she appreciated CAO Hirashima’s comments. She 
agreed that streets are a necessary part of what we do. She also expressed 
appreciation for the work that the streets crew, fire, police and other staff do who are 
committed to making the city safe and drivable for citizens.

Item 3 - 11



DRAFT

11/22/10 Marysville City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 9 of 9 

Lee Phillips also expressed appreciation for the work that the streets crew and the 
public safety employees are doing. 

Jeff Vaughan stated that he was happy to hear CAO Hirashima’s remarks about streets. 
He agrees that this is one of the most important and vital things that they do as a city. It 
is also one of the top things that citizens rank as being important. He agreed with the 
importance of finding a stable source of funding. He wondered about treating streets 
more like a utility or enterprise fund. He also expressed appreciation for all the hard 
work going on out on the streets right now. 

Donna Wright: 
� She agreed with finding a dedicated funding source for streets. She reminded the 

Council and staff that the legislature did give them the authorization that they 
could impose the $20. She said she was not suggesting that they impose it, but 
that they consider taking it to the voters.

� She stated that she received two code enforcement requests regarding the same 
property in the newly annexed area.

� She wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 

Jeff Seibert: 
� He suggested that they consider canceling meetings when the weather is 

inclement. There was discussion about posting a notice on the website and 
setting up a phone message. Mayor Nehring stated that he would look into this. 

Adjournment

Seeing no further business Mayor Nehring adjourned the meeting at 8:04 p.m. 

Approved this _______ day of ___________________, 2010. 

_________________________ ________________________  
Mayor April O’Brien
Jon Nehring Deputy City Clerk 

Item 3 - 12



Item 4 - 1



Item 4 - 2



Item 4 - 3



Item 4 - 4



Item 4 - 5



Item 4 - 6



Item 4 - 7



Item 4 - 8



Item 5 - 1



Item 5 - 2



Item 5 - 3



Item 5 - 4



Item 5 - 5



Item 5 - 6



Item 6 - 1



Item 7 - 1



Item 7 - 2



Item 7 - 3



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  December 13, 2010 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Visitor and Community Information Center Services 
Agreement 

AGENDA SECTION: 

PREPARED BY: 
Gloria Hirashima, CAO 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Proposed Agreement 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR  CAO 

BUDGET CODE:  AMOUNT:

The City of Marysville has contracted with The Greater Marysville Tulalip Chamber of 
Commerce for visitor and community information services for the past six years. The latest 
contract will expire December 31, 2010 and both the City and the Chamber wish to renew this 
agreement. 

The City of Marysville together with the Greater Marysville Tulalip Chamber of Commerce and 
the Tulalip Tribes have worked together on joint efforts to foster economic growth in our 
community. 

The proposed agreement is the same terms and conditions as the 2010 agreement, except 
the contract amount will rise to $40,000, and a term of January 1, 2011 to December 31, 
2011. The City was successful in receiving a Hotel/Motel Grant for $20,000 towards this 
activity. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Authorize the Mayor to sign the Visitor and Community Information Center Services Agreement 
with the Greater Marysville Tulalip Chamber of Commerce and City of Marysville. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 8 - 1



Shared/finance/projects/VIC – City Service Agrmt 11 1

VISITOR & COMMUNITY INFORMATION CENTER  
SERVICES AGREEMENT 

THE GREATER MARYSVILLE TULALIP CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
& CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

The CITY OF MARYSVILLE, a first-class municipal corporation of the State of Washington 
(hereinafter the “City”), with offices located at City Hall, 1049 State Avenue, Marysville, 
Washington, 98270, and THE GREATER MARYSVILLE TULALIP CHAMBER OF 
COMMERCE, 8825 34th Avenue NE, Suite C,  Marysville, Washington, 98271 (hereinafter the 
“Contractor”), in consideration of the mutual covenants herein, do hereby agree as follows: 

I. PURPOSE:  This Agreement covers the partial funding of a Visitor & Community 
Information Center which is a joint economic development project of The Greater 
Marysville Tulalip Chamber of Commerce, the City of Marysville and the Tulalip Tribes. 

II. TERM OF AGREEMENT:  Notwithstanding the date of execution hereof, this 
Agreement shall be in effect from January 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011 both dates 
inclusive. 

III. LIAISON:  The City’s officer responsible for this Agreement is Gloria Hirashima, the 
Chief Administrative Officer.  The Contractor’s responsible person is Caldie Rogers, the 
President/CEO. 

IV. SCOPE OF WORK:  See Exhibit “A” attached and incorporated herein by this reference. 

V. PAYMENT:  Contractor shall be paid $40,000.00 per year payable in the first quarter of 
2011.  

VI. EXTRA WORK AND CHANGE ORDERS:  Work in addition to, or different from, that 
provided for in the Scope of Work section, shall only be allowed by prior authorization in 
writing, as a modification to this Agreement.  Such modifications shall be attached hereto 
and made a part hereof, and shall be approved in the same manner as this Agreement. 

VII. LIABILITY AND INSURANCE:  The Contractor agrees to defend the City, hold it 
harmless, and indemnify it as to all claims, suits, costs, fees and liability arising out of the 
acts or work of the Contractor, its employees, subcontractors, or agents (including field 
work) pursuant to this Agreement, where such liability is incurred as a result of the 
actions or omissions of such parties.  Contractor will obtain and maintain in force at least 
the following minimum insurance coverage covering all activity under this Agreement, 
and as to which the City shall be named as additional insured: 

 A.  Workers Compensation     Statutory Amount 
 B.  Broad Form comprehensive General Liability  $1,000,000 

Item 8 - 2



Shared/finance/projects/VIC – City Service Agrmt 11 2

 C.  Automobile Liability     $   500,000
1,000,000
 Contractor specifically and expressly waives any immunity that may be granted it under 

the Washington State Industrial Insurance Act, Title 51 RCW.  Further, the 
indemnification obligation under this contract shall not be limited in any way by any 
limitation on benefits payable to or for any third party under the workers’ compensation 
acts. 

 An insurance certificate showing the coverage required under this paragraph VIII will be 
submitted to the City annually. The City, its officers, agents and employees shall be 
named as additional insured’s as it respects the obligations under this agreement. 

VIII. COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL LAWS:  The Contractor shall comply with all applicable 
laws, ordinances, and codes and statutes of the State and local governments. 

IX. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES: 

A. Should either party hereto believe that the other has failed to substantially perform all 
or a material part of its obligations under the Agreement, it shall deliver written 
notice to that effect to the other, specifying the alleged default and giving the other 
party fifteen (15) days to cure such default.  Thereafter, should the default not be 
remedied to the satisfaction of the non-defaulting party, this Agreement may be 
terminated by the non-defaulting party upon seven (7) days written notice (delivered 
by certified mail).   

B. In the event of default by either party, the non-defaulting party may, at its option, 
bring suit to either recover damages resulting from the default or, alternatively, seek 
specific performance of this Agreement. 

C. Should a party file suit to enforce the provisions of this Agreement, including without 
limitation a suit seeking damages for default, the substantially prevailing party shall 
be entitled to recoup its legal expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees incurred, 
in connection with such effort. 

D. If either party defaults without legal excuse in timely fulfilling any monetary 
obligation owed to the other party hereunder, the obligation shall bear 12% simple 
interest from the date of default until paid in full. 

X. ASSIGNMENT:  Neither party shall assign or delegate any or all interests in this 
Agreement without first obtaining the written consent of the other party. 

XI. VENUE STIPULATION:  This Agreement has been and shall be considered as having 
been made and delivered within the State of Washington, and shall be governed by the 
laws of the State of Washington both as to interpretation and performance.  Any action in 
law or equity, or judicial proceeding for the enforcement of this Agreement or any of the 

Comment [A1]: Have we been getting this from 
the Chamber? 

Item 8 - 3



Shared/finance/projects/VIC – City Service Agrmt 11 3

provisions contained therein, shall be instituted and maintained only in Snohomish 
County Superior Court, Everett, Washington. 

XII. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR:  Neither the Contractor nor personnel employed by the 
Contractor shall acquire any rights or status in the City’s employment, nor shall they be 
deemed employees or agents of the City for any purpose other than as specified herein.  
Contractor shall be deemed an independent contractor and shall be responsible in full for 
payment of its employees, including workers’ compensation, insurance, payroll 
deductions, and all related costs.  Further, Contractor represents that it is customarily in 
the business of providing the services described in this Agreement, has its own place of 
business, is eligible for and does file with the Internal Revenue Service a schedule of 
business expenses, has established an account with the State Department of Revenue and 
has received a unified business identifier number, and maintains a separate set of books 
and records for such business. 

EXECUTED, this the _______ day of _______________, 2010, for the Contractor, 
THE GREATER MARYSVILLE TULALIP CHAMBER OF COMMERCE: 

       _____________________________ 
       President/CEO 

EXECUTED, this the _______ day of _____________, 200910, for the  
CITY OF MARYSVILLE: 

       ___________________________ 
       Mayor 

Attest: ____________________ 
City Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

_________________________ 
City Attorney 

Item 8 - 4



Shared/finance/projects/VIC – City Service Agrmt 11 4

EXHIBIT A 

VISITOR & COMMUNITY INFORMATION CENTER 

SCOPE OF WORK 

The goal of the Visitor & Community Information Center (VCIC) is to strengthen area economy 
by promoting the greater Marysville Tulalip area as a desirable place to visit whether for leisure, 
business, or culture with a focus on enhancing the visibility and growth of businesses within the 
visitor market; and 2) promoting the greater Marysville Tulalip area as a desirable place to invest 
and live in.  

Free travel and recreation counseling services will be provided to visitors and residents 9:00 a.m. 
to 5:00 p.m., seven days a week from Memorial Day through Labor Day and Mondays through 
Fridays from Labor Day to Memorial Day. Free community and business information will be 
provided to residents, current and potential investors and businesses year-round Mondays 
through Fridays from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

A summary of contacts and services rendered will be tracked and reported monthly in writing to 
the City’s project manager.   

The Chamber’s scope of work regarding the Visitor & Community Information Center will 
include: 

� Organize and coordinate an ongoing Volunteer Travel Counselor Development Program 
to include recruitment, placement, training, supervising, recognition and evaluation of 
volunteers; 

� Plan and direct the activities of the Visitor & Community Information Center including: 
developing a comprehensive information network, monitoring and updating changes in 
information, collecting and distributing literature and materials, providing promotional 
display areas in the Visitor & Community Information Center, and providing Voter’s 
Registration services; 

� Develop cooperative relations with local and statewide chambers of commerce, 
information centers, visitor and convention bureaus, local community service 
organizations, other tourist attractions and the State of Washington’s Division of 
Tourism, providing an environment required to adequately respond to requests from 
visitors, locals and businesses for information and referrals; 

� Coordinate approved public use of chamber facilities including scheduling use, 
supervising and monitoring use, assisting users as required, and identifying and reporting 
safety and maintenance concerns; 

Item 8 - 5



Shared/finance/projects/VIC – City Service Agrmt 11 5

� Maintain and distribute literature and materials reasonably required for the proper and 
efficient operation of the Visitor & Community Information Center; 

� Collect and display tourism and recreation promotional videos; 

� Maintain a record keeping system, resource library and community information data 
bases; 

� Manage the administrative functions of the Visitor & Community Information Program 
including: recruiting, hiring, training, supervising and evaluating the Visitor Services 
staff, includes full-time, part-time, temporary, interns and students.  

� Serve as a distribution point for materials generated and provided by the City’s economic 
development committees. 

� Assist the City’s economic development efforts by providing available information to 
committees as requested. 

� Direct businesses seeking relocation to the City’s Community Development Director or 
appropriate City staff. 

� Provide a monthly report documenting businesses seeking location and/or relocation to 
the region.  

� Work collaboratively with City staff to ensure that efforts are not duplicated and 
enhanced services are provided to both parties. 

In an effort to keep all parties informed with the progress and successes of this agreement the 
parties agree to the following: 

� The Chamber President will meet on a monthly basis with the City’s Chief 
Administrative Officer to ensure adequate lines of communication exist between both 
parties.

� The Chamber President/CEO and four Chamber Board members will meet with the 
Mayor, Chief Administrative Officer and three Council members, on a annual basis to 
review the status of the contract.    

Item 8 - 6



Item 9 - 1



Item 10 - 1



Item 10 - 2



Item 11 - 1



Item 11 - 2



Item 11 - 3



Item 12 - 1



Item 12 - 2



Item 13 - 1



Item 13 - 2



Item 13 - 3



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  December 13, 2010 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Agreement for Services – Allied Employers, Inc. 

AGENDA SECTION: 

PREPARED BY: 
Kristie Guy, Assistant HR Director 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Agreement for Services 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR  CAO 

BUDGET CODE:
00100310 541000 

AMOUNT:
$2,426.13/monthly dues 
and surcharge 

Allied Employers is an independent contractor who has provided consulting services for 
the City in the area of labor relations and employee benefits.  Allied provides services 
related to the City’s day-to-day personnel and labor relations needs as requested by the 
Chief Administrative Officer and/or his/her designee.  Allied is also the designated 
bargaining representative for the City for labor relations purposes.  The City desires to 
continue this relationship and recommends approval of the agreement for services.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement for Services with Allied Employers 
commencing January 1, 2011 and ending on December 31, 2011. 

COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 14 - 1



Item 14 - 2



Item 14 - 3



Item 14 - 4



Item 14 - 5



Item 18 - 1



Item 18 - 2



Item 18 - 3



Item 18 - 4



Item 23 - 1



Item 24 - 1



Item 24 - 2



Item 24 - 3



Item 24 - 4



Item 24 - 5



Item 24 - 6



Item 24 - 7



Item 25 - 1



Item 25 - 2



Item 25 - 3



Item 25 - 4



Item 25 - 5



Item 25 - 6



Item 25 - 7



Item 15 - 1



Item 15 - 2



Item 15 - 3



Item 15 - 4



Item 15 - 5



Item 15 - 6



Item 15 - 7



Item 15 - 8



Item 15 - 9



Item 15 - 10



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  December 13, 2010 
AGENDA ITEM:
WSDOT Intelligent Transportation System (ITS)
Conditional Shoreline Substantial Development Permit

AGENDA SECTION:
New Business

PREPARED BY:
Chris Holland, Senior Planner

APPROVED BY:

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Hearing Examiner Recommendation
2. Hearing Examiner Minutes
3. Staff Recommendation
4. 11 x 17 Plan
5.  Resolution

MAYOR CAO

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:  

DESCRIPTION: 

Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) submitted a Conditional 
Shoreline Development Permit to install Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) on 
Interstate 5 (I-5) between North Everett and State Route 528 in Marysville.  The work 
includes the installation of conduit, electrical wiring, fiber optic cable, junction boxes, 
pull boxes, cable vaults, data distribution and transmission equipment, variable message 
signs, and communication and power conduit systems. 

Project work in Marysville includes minor trenching within the existing roadway fill and 
installation of conduit under the I-5/Ebey Slough Bridge.  The project work is located 
within the High-Intensity and Urban Conservancy Shoreline Environments of the 
Marysville Shoreline Master Program. 

The Hearing Examiner held a public hearing on November 10, 2010 and adopted 
Finding, Conclusions and a Recommendation of APPROVAL of the Conditional 
Shoreline Substantial Development Permit, subject to one (1) condition restricting 
activation of the 4th Street/I-5 southbound ramp meter until it is demonstrated that ramp 
meter operations will not negatively impact the traffic on the surface streets and the 
BNSF railroad crossings in downtown Marysville.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve the Conditional Shoreline Substantial Development Permit, adopting the Findings, 
Conclusions and Recommendation of the Hearing Examiner by means of Resolution and direct 
the Community Development Director to submit said decision and application materials to the 
Department of Ecology.

COUNCIL ACTION:

Item 16 - 1



Item 16 - 2



Item 16 - 3



Item 16 - 4



Item 16 - 5



Item 16 - 6



Item 16 - 7



Item 16 - 8



Item 16 - 9



PA 10026 WSDOT ITS – Conditional SLP Page 1 

CCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
80 Columbia Avenue � Marysville, WA 98270 

(360) 363-8100 � (360) 651-5099 FAX 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
WSDOT ITS – Conditional Shoreline Permit 

File Number: PA 10026 
 
Date of Report: November 4, 2010 

November 10, 2010 (revised) 
 
Date of Hearing: November 10, 2010 
 
Applicant: Washington State Department of Transportation  
 
Contact: Debra Rubin 

Washington State Department of Transportation 
15700 Dayton Avenue North 
PO Box 330310 
Seattle, WA 98133-9710 
(206) 440-4530 

 
Nature of Request: Conditional Shoreline Substantial Development 

Permit to install an Intelligent Transportation 
System (ITS) Facility on Interstate 5. 

 
Location of Proposal: Interstate 5 over Ebey Slough from MP 198.77 to 

MP 199.35 
 
Current Use: WSDOT Right-of-Way (ROW) 
 
Comprehensive Plan Designation: General Industrial 

Downtown Commercial 
 
Zoning Designation: GI 

DC 
 
Shoreline Management 
Master Program Designation: High-Intensity Shoreline Environment 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Evaluation, Findings and Conclusions of 

the Staff Recommendation and recommend 
APPROVAL of the Conditional Shoreline 
Development Permit to the Marysville City Council, 
subject to the condition in Section 3.0. 

Item 16 - 10



PA 10026 WSDOT ITS – Conditional SLP Page 2 

1.0 EVALUATION 

Description of Proposal: Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) is 
requesting approval of a Conditional Shoreline Development Permit to install Intelligent 
Transportation System (ITS) on Interstate 5 (I-5) between North Everett and State Route 
528 in Marysville.  The work includes the installation of conduit, electrical wiring, fiber optic 
cable, junction boxes, pull boxes, cable vaults, data distribution and transmission 
equipment, variable message signs, and communication and power conduit systems.  

Project work in Marysville is regulated to minor trenching within the existing roadway fill 
and installation of conduit under the Interstate 5/Ebey Slough Bridge.  The project work is 
located within the High-Intensity Shoreline Environment of the Marysville Shoreline Master 
Program.  

Location of Proposal: The overall ITS project is located within the city of Everett, 
Snohomish County, city of Marysville and the Tulalip Indian Reservation, on Interstate 5, 
from MP 194.68 to MP 199.35.  The proposed work within Marysville is located on Interstate 
5 over Ebey Slough from MP 198.77 to MP 199.35. 

Critical Areas, Federal Listed Species and Habitats: WSDOT prepared a Critical Area 
Study & Habitat Management Plan, dated September 2010.  WSDOT biologists provided 
wetland, stream, and buffer reconnaissance for the project area and reviewed the potential 
for impacts to ESA listed species.  It was determined that the project will avoid impacts to 
critical areas and their buffers and avoid impacts to federally listed species.  Therefore, no 
wetland mitigation plans and no habitat management plan was required for the project. 

WSDOT biologist identified potential federal listed species and habitats in and near the 
project vicinity by reconnoitering the project area and by studying the project description, 
project plans, species listings from both the United States Fish and Wildlife Services (USFWS 
2007), and National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS 2009; NMFS 2005), scientific 
publications, and Washington State Department of Fish and Wildlife (WDFW 2010, WDFW 
2007) data sets. 

The Snohomish River is documented to support Chinook salmon, bull trout and steelhead 
trout.  In addition, the river is designated as Chinook salmon and bull trout critical habitat 
(USFWS 2007, NMFS 2005).  No in-water work is proposed as part of the project and no 
staging or equipment storage will take place within sensitive areas or their buffers.  
Therefore, it has been determined there will be no impacts to federally listed fish species as 
a result of this project. 

City of Marysville Comprehensive Plan Designation: The Comprehensive Plan land 
use designations are Downtown Commercial on the north side of the Ebey Slough and 
General Industrial on the south side of Ebey Slough.  Development policies outlined in the 
Comprehensive Plan that are specifically pertinent to this request and are used to establish 
appropriate mitigation measures are as follows: 

LAND USE ELEMENT 

General Development Land Use Goals & Policies 

Policies: LU-6, LU-8,  

Commercial Land Use Goals & Policies 

Policies: LU-66 

Industrial 

Policies: LU-180 

Item 16 - 11



PA 10026 WSDOT ITS – Conditional SLP Page 3 

ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENT 

Environmental Goals & Policies 

Policies: EN-1, EN-2, EN-6, EN-9, EN-12, EN-13, EN-16, EN-17, EN-18, EN-19, EN-20, 
EN-21, EN-28, EN-29, EN-30, EN-31, EN-32, EN-38, EN-40, EN-41, EN-42 

ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENT 

Environmental Goals & Policies 

Policies: EN-1, EN-2, EN-12, EN-13, EN-18, EN-19, EN-20, EN-21, EN-28, EN-30, EN-
31, EN-34, EN-43, EN-44, EN-45 

TRANSPORTATION ELEMENT 

Transportation System Efficiency and Safety 

Policies: T-1, T-3, T-4, T-5, T-8, T-9, T-10, T-11, T-20 

Land Use and Economic Development 

Policies: T-20 

The ITS project includes installation of a ramp metering system for the Interstate 5 and 4th 
Street southbound on-ramp.  The installation of the metering at this location could have 
possible sever negative impacts to Marysville and the BNSF crossings.  The ramp meter 
could gridlock the surface streets and BNSF crossings of downtown of Marysville and the 
Tulalip Indian Reservation to the west if not handled properly. 

In order to comply with the Transportation System Efficiency and Safety policies outlined in 
the Marysville Transportation Element, a sub-element of the Marysville Comprehensive Plan, 
WSDOT shall provide analysis to ensure the proposed ramp meter will not negatively impact 
the surface streets and BNSF crossings of downtown Marysville and the Tulalip Indian 
Reservation to the west, prior to activating the ramp meter. 

Title 19 MMC Zoning: The ITS project is located within the DC zone, north of Ebey 
Slough, and GI zone, south of Ebey Slough.  Installation of public utility facilities are 
permitted outright in the DC and GI zones.  The project, as proposed, complies with all 
applicable land use policies outlined in Title 19 MMC. 

Shoreline Master Program: The project is located within the High-Intensity 
Environment of the Marysville Shoreline Master Program (SMP) and is subject to the 
provisions of the Shoreline Master Program and Chapter 18.16 MMC. 

The purpose of the High-Intensity Environment is to provide for high-intensity water-
oriented commercial, transportation, and industrial uses while protecting existing ecological 
functions and restoring ecological function in those areas that have been previously 
degraded.  Installation of public utility facilities are permitted in the High-Intensity 
Environment subject to obtaining a Conditional Shoreline Development Permit. 

After evaluation of the application materials,  including a narrative titled “Attachment A 
Shoreline Conditional Use Permit I-5/North Everett to SR 528 ITS” (Exhibit 8), 
demonstrating compliance with the Conditional Shoreline Development Permit Criteria and 
other information on file with the City, the proposed ITS project complies with the applicable 
Shoreline Master Program Goals, Policies and Regulations and Chapter 18.16 MMC. 

Conformance with State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA): In accordance with WAC 
197-11-926, WSDOT assumed Lead Agency for the ITS project and issued a SEPA Threshold 
Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) on September 29, 2010.  The City of Marysville 
submitted comments to WSDOT, related to the DNS on October 8, 2010, requesting 
environmental review and analysis of the ramp metering system for the Interstate 5 and 4th 
Street southbound on-ramp.  As of the date of this report the City of Marysville has not 
received the requested information.   

Item 16 - 12



PA 10026 WSDOT ITS – Conditional SLP Page 4 

2.0 FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS 

1. WSDOT is requesting approval of a Conditional Shoreline Development Permit to 
install Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) on Interstate 5 (I-5) between North 
Everett and State Route 528 in Marysville. 

2. The proposed work in Marysville is regulated to minor trenching within the existing 
roadway fill and installation of conduit under the Interstate 5/Ebey Slough Bridge. 

3. The proposed work is located on Interstate 5 over Ebey Slough from MP 198.77 to 
MP 199.35. 

4. The project will avoid impacts to critical areas and their buffers. 

5. No impacts to federally listed fish species as a result of this project. 

6. The ITS project includes installation of a ramp metering system for the Interstate 5 
and 4th Street southbound on-ramp. 

7. Installation of the metering at this location could have possible sever negative 
impacts to Marysville. 

8. In order to comply with the Transportation System Efficiency and Safety policies 
outlined in the Marysville Transportation Element, a sub-element of the Marysville 
Comprehensive Plan, WSDOT shall provide analysis to ensure the proposed ramp 
meter will not negatively impact the surface streets and BNSF crossings of 
downtown Marysville and the Tulalip Indian Reservation to the west, prior to 
activating the ramp meter. 

9. The project, as proposed, complies with all applicable land use policies outlined in 
Title 19 MMC. 

10. The project, as proposed, complies with the applicable Shoreline Master Program 
Goals, Policies and Regulations and Chapter 18.16 MMC. 

11. WSDOT issued a SEPA Threshold Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) on 
September 29, 2010. 

12. The City of Marysville submitted comments to WSDOT, related to the DNS on 
October 8, 2010, requesting environmental review and analysis of the ramp 
metering system for the Interstate 5 and 4th Street southbound on-ramp. 

3.0 STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Based on the foregoing information and analysis, the environmental documents submitted 
by the applicant, and the City’s regulatory authority to implement the policies, standards, 
and regulations of the Comprehensive Plan and Marysville Municipal Code (MMC), Staff 
respectfully recommends that the Hearing Examiner adopt the Evaluation, Findings and 
Conclusions outlined in the Staff Recommendation and recommend APPROVAL of the 
Conditional Shoreline Development Permit to Marysville City Council, subject to the 
following condition: 

Prior to activating the proposed ramp metering system for the 
Interstate 5 and 4th Street southbound on-ramp, WSDOT shall provide 
analysis to ensure the ramp meter will not negatively impact the 
surface streets and BNSF crossings of downtown Marysville and the 
Tulalip Indian Reservation to the west. 

Item 16 - 13



Ite
m

 1
6 

- 1
4



Ite
m

 1
6 

- 1
5



Ite
m

 1
6 

- 1
6



Ite
m

 1
6 

- 1
7



Ite
m

 1
6 

- 1
8



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
Marysville, Washington 

RESOLUTION NO. _________

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON 
AFFIRMING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE HEARING EXAMINER 
AND GRANTING A CONDITIONAL SHORELINE SUBSTANTIAL 
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT TO WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF AN INTELLIGENT 
TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM FACILITY ON INTERSTATE 5. 

 WHEREAS, Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) owns and 
maintains the right-of-way (ROW) of Interstate 5 (I-5) over Ebey Slough from milepost (MP) 
198.77 to MP 199.35, in the City of Marysville; and 

 WHEREAS, WSDOT applied for a Conditional Shoreline Substantial Development 
Permit to install an Intelligent Transportation System (ITS), which includes the installation 
of conduit, electrical wiring, fiber optic cable, junction boxes, pull boxes, cable vaults, data 
distribution and transmission equipment, variable message signs, and communication and 
power conduit systems; and 

 WHEREAS, installation of the ITS within the City of Marysville consists of minor 
trenching within the existing roadway fill and installation of conduit under the I-5/Ebey 
Slough Bridge, which is located within the High-Intensity and Urban Conservancy Shoreline 
Environment of the Marysville Shoreline Management Master Program; and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Marysville Hearing Examiner held a public hearing on 
November 10, 2010 and adopted Findings, Conclusions and a Recommendation of 
APPROVAL of the Conditional Shoreline Substantial Development Permit, subject to one (1) 
condition reflected in EXHIBIT A attached hereto; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council held a public meeting on the Conditional Shoreline 
Substantial Development Permit on December 13, 2010 and following review of the record 
before the Hearing Examiner concurred with the Findings, Conclusions and Recommendation 
of the Hearing Examiner; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1.  The Findings, Conclusions and Recommendation of the Hearing Examiner, 
reflected in EXHIBIT A attached hereto, with respect to the above-referenced Conditional 
Shoreline Substantial Development Permit under local file number PA 10026 is hereby 
adopted by this reference as the decision of the City Council. 

 Section2.  The Conditional Shoreline Substantial Development Permit for the above 
described property shall be perpetually conditioned upon strict compliance with the 
condition set forth in the Recommendation of the Hearing Examiner, reflected in EXHIBIT A 
attached hereto. 

Item 16 - 19



 Section 3.  Violation of the condition set forth in the Recommendation of the Hearing 
Examiner, reflected in EXHIBIT A attached hereto, may result in revocation of the 
Conditional Shoreline Substantial Development Permit or enforcement action being brought 
by the City of Marysville. 

 Section 4.  This decision shall be final and conclusive with the right of appeal by an 
aggrieved party to the Shorelines Hearings Board pursuant to RCW 90.58.140(6). 

 Section 5.  The Community Development Director is directed to file this Resolution, 
the Recommendation of the Hearing Examiner, reflected in EXHIBIT A attached hereto, 
and all application materials with the Department of Ecology. 

 PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this ______ day of 

__________________, 2010. 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

By: ________________________________ 
 JON NEHRING, MAYOR 

Attest: 

By: __________________________________ 
 CITY CLERK 

Approved as to form: 

By: __________________________________ 
 GRANT K. WEED, CITY ATTORNEY 

Item 16 - 20



ORDINANCE��� Page�1�of�3�
g/mv/M�10�001/Ord.Amend�Ch�2.30�City�Clerk.F�
�

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

Marysville, Washington 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE AMENDING 
MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 2.30 RELATING TO THE 
CITY CLERK. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, 
WASHINGTON DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Marysville Municipal Code Chapter 2.30 entitled “City Clerk” is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 

Chapter 2.30 
CITY CLERK 

Sections: 
2.30.010    Position established. 
2.30.020    Appointment. 
2.30.030    Powers and duties. 
2.30.040    Deputy city clerk. 
2.30.050    Oath of office. 
2.30.055    Blanket bond coverage. 
2.30.060    Salary. 

2.30.010 Position established. 
There is established the office of city clerk in and for the city of Marysville. (Ord. 1181 § 1, 1981). 

2.30.020 Appointment. 
The mayor shall have the power of appointment and removal of the city clerk. Such appointment 
and removal shall be subject to confirmation by a majority vote of the city council. A person may 
be eligible for such appointment concurrently with serving in the position of finance director. (Ord. 
1181 § 2, 1981). 

2.30.030 Powers and duties. 
The powers, duties and responsibilities of the city clerk shall be subject to the direction, authority 
and supervision of the  Chief Administrative Officer  city administrator, and shall include, without 
limitation, the following: 

Item 17 - 1



ORDINANCE��� Page�2�of�3�
g/mv/M�10�001/Ord.Amend�Ch�2.30�City�Clerk.F�
�

(1) Keep a full and true record of every act and proceeding of the city council and keep such 
books, accounts and make such reports as may be required by the Division of Municipal 
Corporations of the Office of the State Auditor; 

(2) Record all ordinances passed by the city council, annexing thereto his or her certificate giving 
the number and title of the ordinance, stating the ordinance was published and posted according 
to law and that the record is a true and correct copy thereof; 

(3) Act as custodian of the seal of the city of Marysville, and exercise the authority to 
acknowledge the execution of all instruments by the city requiring such acknowledgment; 

(4) Perform all duties specified in RCW 35A.42.040 as applicable., pursuant to RCW 35A.29.030;

(5) Serve as registrar of voters in city precincts, if applicable, pursuant to RCW 35A.29.030;

(56) In the event of the absence of the finance director and the deputy finance director, if any, to 
perform the duties of those offices as provided by law. (Ord. 1181 § 3, 1981). 

2.30.040 Deputy city clerk. 
The city clerk may appoint one or more deputy city clerks. In the absence of the city clerk, the 
deputy or deputies shall have all the powers, duties and authorities of the city clerk. (Ord. 1181 § 
4, 1981). 

2.30.050 Oath of office. 
The city clerk, before entering upon the discharge of his/her duties, shall take and subscribe an 
oath of office. (Ord. 2150 § 2, 1997). 

2.30.055 Blanket bond coverage. 
If available, the city shall subscribe to and maintain blanket bond coverage by and through the 
Washington Cities Insurance Authority. Such coverage shall be bound for the city clerk before 
he/she enters upon the discharge of his/her official duties, and shall be in an amount of not less 
than $10,000. 

Should blanket bond coverage not be available through the Washington Cities Insurance 
Authority, the city clerk, before entering upon the discharge of his/her official duties, shall enter 
into an individual faithful performance bond in the amount of not less than $10,000 with a surety 
approved by the mayor. (Ord. 2150 § 2, 1997). 

2.30.060 Salary. 
The city clerk shall receive a salary in such amount as the city council may from time to time 
establish by ordinance. (Ord. 1181 § 6, 1981). 

Section 2. Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this 
ordinance should be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, 

Item 17 - 2



ORDINANCE��� Page�3�of�3�
g/mv/M�10�001/Ord.Amend�Ch�2.30�City�Clerk.F�
�

such invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of 
any other section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this ordinance. 

Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective five days after the date of its 
publication by summary. 

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the mayor this ________ day of ________, 
2010.

      CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

      _____________________ 
      Jon Nehring, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

___________________________
April O’Brien, Deputy City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

___________________________
Grant K. Weed, City Attorney. 

Date of Publication: _________________ 
�

Item 17 - 3



ORDINANCE��� Page�1�of�3�
g/mv/M�10�001/Ord.Amend�Ch�2.30�City�Clerk.F�
�

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

Marysville, Washington 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE AMENDING 
MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 2.30 RELATING TO THE 
CITY CLERK. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, 
WASHINGTON DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Marysville Municipal Code Chapter 2.30 entitled “City Clerk” is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 

Chapter 2.30 
CITY CLERK 

Sections: 
2.30.010    Position established. 
2.30.020    Appointment. 
2.30.030    Powers and duties. 
2.30.040    Deputy city clerk. 
2.30.050    Oath of office. 
2.30.055    Blanket bond coverage. 
2.30.060    Salary. 

2.30.010 Position established. 
There is established the office of city clerk in and for the city of Marysville. (Ord. 1181 § 1, 1981). 

2.30.020 Appointment. 
The mayor shall have the power of appointment and removal of the city clerk. Such appointment 
and removal shall be subject to confirmation by a majority vote of the city council. A person may 
be eligible for such appointment concurrently with serving in the position of finance director. (Ord. 
1181 § 2, 1981). 

2.30.030 Powers and duties. 
The powers, duties and responsibilities of the city clerk shall be subject to the direction, authority 
and supervision of the Chief Administrative Officer  , and shall include, without limitation, the 
following:

Item 17 - 4



ORDINANCE��� Page�2�of�3�
g/mv/M�10�001/Ord.Amend�Ch�2.30�City�Clerk.F�
�

(1) Keep a full and true record of every act and proceeding of the city council and keep such 
books, accounts and make such reports as may be required by the Division of Municipal 
Corporations of the Office of the State Auditor; 

(2) Record all ordinances passed by the city council, annexing thereto his or her certificate giving 
the number and title of the ordinance, stating the ordinance was published and posted according 
to law and that the record is a true and correct copy thereof; 

(3) Act as custodian of the seal of the city of Marysville, and exercise the authority to 
acknowledge the execution of all instruments by the city requiring such acknowledgment; 

(4) Perform all duties specified in RCW 35A.42.040 as applicable.  

 (5) In the event of the absence of the finance director and the deputy finance director, if any, to 
perform the duties of those offices as provided by law. (Ord. 1181 § 3, 1981). 

2.30.040 Deputy city clerk. 
The city clerk may appoint one or more deputy city clerks. In the absence of the city clerk, the 
deputy or deputies shall have all the powers, duties and authorities of the city clerk. (Ord. 1181 § 
4, 1981). 

2.30.050 Oath of office. 
The city clerk, before entering upon the discharge of his/her duties, shall take and subscribe an 
oath of office. (Ord. 2150 § 2, 1997). 

2.30.055 Blanket bond coverage. 
If available, the city shall subscribe to and maintain blanket bond coverage by and through the 
Washington Cities Insurance Authority. Such coverage shall be bound for the city clerk before 
he/she enters upon the discharge of his/her official duties, and shall be in an amount of not less 
than $10,000. 

Should blanket bond coverage not be available through the Washington Cities Insurance 
Authority, the city clerk, before entering upon the discharge of his/her official duties, shall enter 
into an individual faithful performance bond in the amount of not less than $10,000 with a surety 
approved by the mayor. (Ord. 2150 § 2, 1997). 

2.30.060 Salary. 
The city clerk shall receive a salary in such amount as the city council may from time to time 
establish by ordinance. (Ord. 1181 § 6, 1981). 

Section 2. Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this 
ordinance should be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
such invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of 
any other section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this ordinance. 

Item 17 - 5



ORDINANCE��� Page�3�of�3�
g/mv/M�10�001/Ord.Amend�Ch�2.30�City�Clerk.F�
�

Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective five days after the date of its 
publication by summary. 

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the mayor this ________ day of ________, 
2010.

      CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

      _____________________ 
      Jon Nehring, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

___________________________
April O’Brien, Deputy City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

___________________________
Grant K. Weed, City Attorney. 

Date of Publication: _________________ 
�

Item 17 - 6



Item 19 - 1



Item 19 - 2



Item 19 - 3



Item 19 - 4



Item 19 - 5



Item 19 - 6



Item 19 - 7



Item 19 - 8



Item 19 - 9



Item 19 - 10



Item 19 - 11



Item 19 - 12



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  December 13, 2010 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Marysville Disability Board  

AGENDA SECTION: 
Mayor’s Business 

PREPARED BY: 
April O’Brien, Deputy City Clerk 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Appointment Sheet 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR  CAO 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:

Mayor Nehring is requesting the reappointment of John Soriano to the Marysville 
Disability Board for the LEOFF 1 Members.      

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Mayor Nehring recommends the City Council confirm the reappointment of John Soriano 
to the Marysville Disability Board serving until December 31, 2012. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 21 - 1



Office of the Mayor 
Jon Nehring 

1049 State Avenue 
Marysville, WA 98020 
Phone: 360-363-8000 

Fax: 360-51-5033 
marysvillewa.gov 

APPOINTMENT

I, JON NEHRING, duly elected and acting Mayor of the City of Marysville, do hereby   
reappoint JOHN SORIANO as a member of the MARSYVILLE DISABILITY BOARD for the 
LEOFF 1 Members of the City of Marysville, pursuant to the provisions of the RCW 41.26.110; 
dated this 13th day of December, 2010. 

       ___________________________________ 
         M A Y O R 

I do swear and affirm I will perform the duties assigned to me as a member of the 
MARSYVILLE DISABILITY BOARD for LEOFF 1 Members of the City of Marysville in the 
manner required by law. 

Dated this 13th day of December, 2010 

       ___________________________________ 
                JOHN SORIANO 

This term of appointment expires the 31st day of December 2012. 

Item 21 - 2



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  December 13, 2010 
AGENDA ITEM: 
City Clerk Appointment 

AGENDA SECTION: 
Mayor’s Business 

PREPARED BY: 
April O’Brien, Deputy City Clerk 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Appointment Sheet 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR  CAO 

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:

Mayor Nehring is requesting the appointment of Sandy Langdon as the City Clerk.      

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Mayor Nehring recommends the City Council confirm the appointment of Sandy 
Langdon as the City Clerk. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 22 - 1



Office of the Mayor 
Jon Nehring 

1049 State Avenue 
Marysville, WA 98020 
Phone: 360-363-8000 

Fax: 360-51-5033 
Marysvillewa.gov

OATH OF OFFICE

I, SANDY LANGDON, duly swear (or affirm) that I will support the Constitution and Laws of 
the State of Washington, and that I will faithfully and impartially perform and discharge the 
duties of the office of City Clerk according to law to the best of my ability. 

                                                       Signature ___________________________________ 
                 Sandy Langdon, Finance Director/City Clerk 

Subscribed and sworn to before me December 13, 2010 

                      Signature  ___________________________________ 
        Jon Nehring, Mayor 

                 

Item 22 - 2


	Dec.13.2010 Agenda[1]
	Item 1[2]
	Item 2[2]
	Item 3[2]
	Item 4[1]
	Item 5[1]
	Item 6[1]
	Item 7[2]
	Item 8[2]
	Item 9[1]
	Item 10[3]
	Item 11[2]
	Item 12[2]
	Item 13[2]
	Item 14[2]
	Item 18[1]
	Item 23[1]
	Item 24[1]
	Item 25[1]
	Item 15[1]
	Item 16[1]
	Item 17[1]
	Item 19[1]
	Item 21[1]
	Item 22[1]

